# Authorization to Inject APPLICATION

UIC-CL1-008



## **APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT PER OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FORM C-108**

# NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY Artesia, New Mexico

**Envirocorp Project No. 60A4305** 

February 1998

**Prepared By:** 

# ENVIROCORP SERVICES & TECHNOLOGY, INC. Houston, Texas

ENVIROCORP SERVICES & TECHNOLOGY, INC.

DATE IN		SUSPENSE				
		NEW MEX	ICO OIL CONSE - Engineering F	RVATION DIV. Sureau -	ISION	
				<u></u>		<u></u>
<u> </u>	Α	DMINISTRAT	TIVE APPLIC	ATION CO	VER SHE	ET
THIS CO	VERSHEET IS	MANDATORY FOR ALL AD	MINISTRATIVE APPLICAT	IONS FOR EXCEPTIONS	TO DIVISION RUL	ES AND REGULATIONS
pplicatio	n Acrony <del>n</del>					
		[NSP-Non-Standar [DD-Direction	rd Proration Unit] nal Drilling] [SD-	NSL-Non-Stanc] Simultaneous De	lard Location) dication]	I
ננ	HC-Down	hole Commingling]	[CTB-Lease Con	mingling] [PL	C-Pool/Lease	Commingling]
	[PC-Poo ]	l Commingling] [ WFX-Waterflood Ex	[OLS - Off-Lease St pansion] [PMX-P	orage] [OLM-0 ressure Mainten	nce Expansi	surement] on]
-		[SWD-Salt Wate	er Disposal] [IPI-i	njection Pressur	e Increase]	-
Ľ	EOK-Quair	ried Ennanced Uil F	Covery Certificat	ionj [PPK-P08	tive Production	on Kesponsej
1] <b>T</b>	PE OF A	PPLICATION - Ch	neck Those Which A	Apply for [A]		
	[A]	Location - Spacin	ig Unit - Directional	Drilling		
		🗆 NSL 🖾 NS	SP 🖬 DD 🗔	SD		
	Checl	k One Only for [B] a	and [C]			
	[B]	Commingling - St	torage - Measureme	nt		
		DHC CT	TB PLC	PC DOLS	🗖 OLM	
	[C]	Injection - Dispos	al - Pressure Increa	se - Enhanced Oi	Pecoverv	
	[0]		IX <sup>2</sup> SWD		$\Box$ PPR	
2] NO	DTIFICAT	TION REQUIRED	TO: - Check Those	Which Apply, or	Does Not	Apply
	[A]	U Working, Roya	alty or Overriding R	oyalty Interest O	wners	
	[B]	🖾 Offset Operato	rs, Leaseholders or	Surface Owner		
		···· · - <b>·</b> - <b>·</b> - · - <b>·</b>				
	[C]	Application is	One Which Require	s Published Lega	l Notice	
	ותז	Notification an	d/or Concurrent An	movel by DI M a	- 51 0	
	[D]	U.S. Bureau of La	and Management - Commission	er of Public Lands, State La	nd Office	
	[E]	For all of the all	bove, Proof of Noti	fication or Public	ation is Attach	ed, and/or.
		_	,			, <b></b>
	[F]	Waivers are At	ttached			

I hereby certify that I, or personnel under my supervision, have read and complied with all applicable Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Division. Further, I assert that the attached application for administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and where applicable, verify that all interest (WI, RI, ORRI) is common. I understand that any omission of data (including API numbers, pool codes, etc.), pertinent information and any required notification is cause to have the application package returned with no action taken.

Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with supervisory capacity.



Signature

Env. Mgr. for Willor swate 2/26/98

District I PO Box 1980, He District II \$11 South First, A District II 1000 Rio Brazos I District IV	ntes, NM 2 Arcesis, NM Rd., Aztoc,	2241-1980 22210 NM 27410	C	Si E	Anta Fe, NM	Mexico ON DIVISI Pacheco 1 87505	 ON	Su <del>br</del>	nit 10 /	Revised Ins Appropria State Fee	Form C-101 Demoter 18, 1994 Inuctions on back the District Officer Lease - 6 Copies Lease - 5 Copies
2040 South Pache	co, Sensa Fi	. NM 87505	5								DED REPORT
APPLICA	TION	FOR PI	ERMIT	TO DRI	ILL, RE-EN	TER, DEE	PEN	I, PLUGB	ACK,	OR A	DD A ZONE
				Operator Ne	me and Address.					• •	200 Number
Navajo Re	fining	Compar.	лу					-			
Artesia;	Artesia, New Mexico 88211							30.0	Nenber		
	Cida		<u>_</u> =							1 20 - 0	• Well No.
Гторя	arty Calee		WDW-1		•	toperty reade					
L					<sup>7</sup> Surface	Location				<u>}</u>	
UL or lot no.	Section	Township	Raage	Lot Ida	Fost from the	Nerth/South F		Fost from the	East	Nest Spe	Сонату
0	31	175	28E		660	South		2310	E	last	Eddy
	•	* P	roposed	Bottom	Hole Locat	ion If Diffe	nem	From Sur	face		
UL or lot no.	Section	Township	Range	Lot Ida	Feet from the	North/South E		Fost from the	East/	Next line	County
Wolfcamp,	Cisco,	, and C	anyon I Weil Typ	njectio	on Zone	Rotary		" Prope		2 • Generation	nd Level Elevation
Re-enter			WDW		Rotarv					3678	feet
* Mu	lipie	9	<b>"Proposed</b> 624 Fee	Depth	Wolfcamp/C Canvon	isco/		* Contractor			Spud Date
			21	Propos	ed Casing a	nd Cement	Рто	gram			
Hole Sa	<b>e</b>	Can	ing Size	Casa	ng weight/foot	Setting De	PC1	Sects o	( Comen	•	Estimated TOC
17-1/2		13-3/	8		48	390	-	52	<u> </u>	sur	face
8-1/2		9-5/	8		26 1	9600		1000	) 	sur	face
		<u> </u>							<u>-</u> -		
		· ····	<u> </u>								
Describe the p me. Describe the p me. Describe the Re-enter p drilling : was 10,200 by hole co tests. *Sacks of	cement	and a ash out ). Log on, set	his application program, if bandone hole a hole. 7 inch inch c	asing t	PEN & PLUG BA ddiumal shers if s burne Oil C l out ceme raddle pac s at 9600 fo to be determ	CK gve the data mompany Cha nt plugs t kers and r eet and ce mined from	alk to 9 tun t ement	Bluff 31 9 624 feet injectivit t to surfa	State (orig cy tes ace; 1	No. 1. inal to st <u>or</u> i run inj	With With Dtal depth f required ectivity plus 20%.
"I hereby certury	accom	panying	G 101m (	- TOQ IO		al inform					
Signature:	and better,	10 N	مدرا	Ŧ				NSERVA'	ΠΟΝ	DIVIS	ION
Printed autre						· <u> </u>	<del>.</del>				
<u> </u>	wite !		<u>676</u>								
Date	T. Tor	Wate	TA W	<u>ast e</u>						عندل n	·
<u> }*{ 5</u>	98		Sos-	748.3.	311	luched C					

	District I PO Bax 1960, He District II S11 South First, District III 1000 Rio Britons District IV 2040 South Packs	abbs, NM Z Arissia, Nh Rd., Arise, 1000, Santa J	8241-1988 A 88210 . NM 87418 Fe. NM 87585		oil c	State of Ministration CONSER 2040 S Santa F	f New Network R VATIO South P Fe, NM	Mexico DN DIVISI acheco 87505	 ON Su	R benix to Aț	evised In ppropri Scare Fee	Form C-102 October 18, 1994 suructions on back are District Office Lease - 4 Copies Lease - 3 Copies NDED REPORT
			WE	IL LC	CATIO	N AND	ACRE	AGE DED	ICATION PI	AT		•
	20 015 2	API Numb		T	* Pool Car	le	Wolfe		Peol N	ener Inio	ation	7000
	30-015-2	7592-00		<u> </u>		·	TOPETTY Na		, and canyo	JI INJEC	•	Well Number
			WDW-1									
	'OCRID	Na.	Nama			10	permor Na				76-	'Ervetan
	L		Navajo	- Refir		<sup>10</sup> Sur	face Lo	cation				/o reet GL
	UL or int no.	Section	Terrahip	Range	Lot Idn	Fest free	i the D	ierth/Seath line	Fost from the	East/West	t line	County
	-0 -	31	175	28E	<u> </u>	660		South	2310	East		Eddy
				<sup>11</sup> Bot	nom Hol	e Locati	ion If I	Different Fr	om Surface			
	UL or ist no.	Section	Township	Range	Lot Ide	Font from	ille   P	erth/Senth line	Fost from the	East/West	t line	County
_	" Dedicated Act	es <sup>10</sup> Joint	or infili   " (	Consolidate	na Code   <sup>16</sup> C	l Decker No.			<u>!</u>	<u>[</u>		
									•			
	NO ALLOV	WABLE V	OR A	LSSIGNE NON-ST	D TO THE	IS COMP! UNIT H/	LETION AS BEEP	UNTIL ALL I APPROVEI	INTERESTS H	AVE BEI ISION	EN CO	NSOLIDATED
	16		<u> </u>	<u> </u>		·····			17 OPER	RATOR	CER	TIFICATION
									I hereby certs	fy that the unj place to the b	formation est of my	contained herein it
											,	
				<u>.</u>			i i		-12		Mae	ne l
									Signature		<u>M.</u>	
								т.,	Present Nare		<u> </u>	
									TELE	Pler, TI	br V.	Tri- Waste
									<u></u>	8/98		
			·····									
┛					}				SURV			
									was placed fr	om field note		A SUPPORT OF THE ARE
					1				correct to the	best of my be	rtief.	
									Date of Surve	<u></u>		<b></b>
1						··		·	Signature and	Seal of Prov	casional S	urveyer.
		1										
					p.	<b></b>	- 233	LO'	→			
					<b>∲</b> 660'							
Į									Certificate No	וווויבד		



#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION COVER SHEET

FORM C-101: APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, RE-ENTER, DEEPEN, PLUG BACK, OR ADD A ZONE

#### FORM C-102: WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

I.	PURPOSE 1
II.	<b>OPERATOR</b>
III.	WELL DATA
IV.	EXISTING PROJECT 4
V.	AREA OF REVIEW
VI.	WELLS THAT PENETRATE THE INJECTION ZONE 6
VII.	PROPOSED OPERATIONS
VIII.	GEOLOGY
	VIII.A Injection Zone Lithology, Depth, Thickness, Porosity, and Permeability
	VIII.B Confining Zone 10
	VIII.C Structure 11
	VIII.D Underground Sources of Drinking Water 12
IX.	PROPOSED STIMULATION PROGRAM 13
X.	LOGGING AND WELL TEST DATA 14
XI.	FRESHWATER CHEMISTRY 15
XII.	FAULTING AND OTHER HYDRAULIC CONNECTIONS BETWEEN THE INJECTION ZONE AND THE USDWs
XIII.	PROOF OF NOTICE
XIV.	CERTIFICATION 18

ENVIROCORP ...

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

REFERENCES		19
	······································	

#### ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT I	II-1:	Injection Well Data Sheet			
ATTACHMENT I	II-2:	Well Schematic (Current Condition)			
ATTACHMENT I	II-3:	Well Schematic (After Drilling Out Plugs)			
ATTACHMENT I	II-4:	Well Schematic (Proposed Injection Well)			
ATTACHMENT V	V-1:	Non-Freshwater Wells within 2 Miles of the Proposed Injection Well (Map)			
ATTACHMENT V	V-2:	Not Used			
ATTACHMENT V	√-3:	Freshwater Wells in the Vicinity of the Proposed Injection Well (Map)			
ATTACHMENT V	VI-1:	Non-Freshwater Wells within the 1/2-Mile Area of Review (Table)			
ATTACHMENT V	/II-1:	Salinity of Formation Brines from Hydrocarbon-Producing Intervals in the Wolfcamp, Cisco, Canyon, and Strawn Formations			
ATTACHMENT V	/III-1:	Resistivity Log of the Proposed Injection Well			
ATTACHMENT V	/111-2:	Porosity Log of the Proposed Injection Well			
ATTACHMENT V	/III-3:	Thickness of the Wolfcamp Porous Interval			
ATTACHMENT V	/III-4:	Thickness of the Cisco Porous Interval			
ATTACHMENT V	/III-5:	Permeability, Porosity, and Thickness of Hydrocarbon-Producing Intervals in the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations in Eddy and Lea Counties			
ATTACHMENT V	/III-6:	Structure Map of the Top of the Rio Bonito Member of the San Andres Formation			

# TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

ATTACHMENT VIII-7:	Structure Map of the Strawn Formation
ATTACHMENT VIII-8:	Map Showing the Altitude of the 10-g/l Isosaline Surface
ATTACHMENT XI-1:	Freshwater Wells in the Vicinity of the Proposed Injection Well (Table)
ATTACHMENT XI-2:	Chemical Analysis of Samples from the Water Well in Section 7, T18S, R28E
ATTACHMENT XIII-1:	Leasehold Operators Within 1/2 Mile of the Proposed Injection Well
ATTACHMENT XIII-2:	Registered Mail Receipts

#### I. PURPOSE

Navajo Refining Company (Navajo) submits this permit application for a Class II well for approval to re-enter a plugged and abandoned well to conduct injection testing. Navajo proposes to re-enter the Mewbourne Oil Company Chalk Bluff 31 No. 1 well, which is located in Section 31, T17S, R28E, Unit Letter O, approximately 11 miles east-southeast of Artesia, in Eddy County, New Mexico. The Mewbourne Oil Company Chalk Bluff 31 No. 1 well was drilled through the Morrow Formation to 10,200 feet in 1993 and was plugged and abandoned. The zones to be tested for injection are porous intervals in the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations between 6890 feet and 9016 feet below kelly bushing in the Mewbourne Oil Company Chalk Bluff 31 No. 1 well.

#### II. OPERATOR

**Operator Name and Mailing Address:** 

Navajo Refining Company Post Office Box 159 Artesia, New Mexico 88211

Street Address:

Navajo Refining Company Highway 82 East Artesia, New Mexico 88211

**Operator Contacts and Telephone:** 

Darrell Moore Environmental Manager of Water and Waste Navajo Refining Company Post Office Box 159 Artesia, New Mexico 88211 505-748-3311

George Walbert, Geologist Holly Petroleum, Inc. 100 Crescent Court, Suite 1600 Dallas, Texas 75201-6927 214-871-3555

#### III. WELL DATA

The well data form for the proposed Class II well is provided as Attachment III-1. A well schematic that shows the proposed injection well, the Mewbourne Oil Company Chalk Bluff 31 State No. 1 well, in its current condition, is included as Attachment III-2. Attachment III-3 shows the condition of the well after the existing cement plugs have been drilled out. Attachment III-4 shows the configuration of the proposed injection well.

Navajo proposes to re-enter the well with a drilling rig and wash out the hole, drilling out the existing cement plugs, to approximately 9624 feet. The well will be logged as described in Section X. The well will be tested using one or both of the following methods: (1) setting open-hole packers and testing through the work string or (2) setting 7 inch casing cemented to surface per Class I well standards and perforating. Navajo will retrieve a sample of the native fluid in the injection formations and conduct injectivity testing in porous intervals, as described in Section X.

# IV. EXISTING PROJECT

The proposed injection well is not part of an existing project.

#### V. AREA OF REVIEW

A map that shows all non-freshwater wells within 2 miles of the proposed Class II well is provided as Attachment V-1. Also shown on Attachment V-1 is the area of review (AOR), which consists of the area within 1/2 mile of the proposed Class II well. The wells within the AOR are marked with Map ID numbers that are keyed to the list of wells in Attachment VI-1.

The names and addresses of the leasehold operators of the active non-freshwater wells within 1/2 mile of the proposed Class II well are provided in Attachment XIII-1. The leasehold operators were obtained from the Form C-104 (Request for Allowable and Authorization) that is on file with the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) for each active well within the 1/2-mile AOR.

All freshwater wells within 2 miles of the proposed injection wells are shown in Attachment V-3. The freshwater wells are keyed to the list of wells in Attachment XI-1.

#### VI. WELLS THAT PENETRATE THE INJECTION ZONE

No wells have penetrated the injection zone within the 1/2-mile AOR of the proposed Class II well, with the exception of the Mewbourne Oil Company Chalk Bluff 31 No. 1 (Map ID No. 59), the proposed Class II well for which this application is being submitted. Attachment VI-1 is a list of all of the wells drilled in the AOR, with total depth and date drilled. The Map ID numbers for wells in Attachment VI-1 are keyed to the map in Attachment V-1.

Information was available from the OCD files on every well in the AOR that is shown on the commercial oil and gas base map except for Map ID No. 173, for which a scout ticket was available from Petroleum Information Dwights LLC. Except for the Mewbourne well, the deepest well in the AOR, Map ID No. 92, was drilled to 6380 feet, which is within the upper portion of the Abo Formation, described in Section VIII.B.

#### VII. PROPOSED OPERATIONS

1. Proposed Injection Rate and Volume

The proposed maximum injection rate is 300 gallons per minute (gpm). The proposed maximum daily injection volume is 432,000 gallons, which is equivalent to 10,286 barrels per day. The proposed maximum injection volume in any given month is that volume calculated by multiplying 300 gpm by 60 minutes per hour by 24 hours per day by the number of days in the month.

2. Whether the System Is Open or Closed

The operations for the proposed Class II well will be restricted to injection testing from a closed system. Fluids to be injected will be trucked to the site.

3. Proposed Injection Pressure

The maximum injection pressure may vary, depending on the depth of the injection formation. For example, if the top of the injection formation coincides with the top of the Wolfcamp Formation at 6890 feet, then the requested maximum injection pressure is 1378 psi, as calculated below:

Maximum Injection Pressure at the Top of the Wolfcamp Formation

- = Top of the Wolfcamp Formation x 0.2 psi/ft
- = 6890 feet x 0.2 psi/ft
- = 1378 psi

If the top of the injection formation coincides with the top of the Cisco or Canyon Formations, both of which are deeper than the Wolfcamp Formation, then the proposed injection pressure will be higher. The proposed injection pressure for each injection formation is summarized in the following table:

PROPOSED INJECTION PRESSURE							
Injection Formation	Top of Injection Formation	Maximum Injection Pressure Gradient	Proposed Injection Pressure				
Wolfcamp Cisco Canyon	6890 feet 7816 feet 8475 feet	0.2 psi/ft 0.2 psi/ft 0.2 psi/ft	1378 psi 1563 psi 1695 psi				

4. Wastestream Information and Compatibility with the Injection Zone

Navajo is requesting a Class II permit for the purpose of conducting injection tests in the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations. The fluids to be injected during the tests will be fresh water or brine. Acids may be injected to clean and stimulate the perforated intervals, as discussed in Section IX.

The fluid to be injected during the injection tests will be chosen to be compatible with the injection zone limestones, dolomites, and shales and with the native formation brine.

5. Injection Zone Fluid Analysis

The composition of the native formation fluid in the proposed Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon injection zone is expected to be similar to that in these formations in other parts of southeastern New Mexico. The salinity of Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon formation brines from hydrocarbon producing areas in northern Lea County, to the east of Eddy County, was reported by Meyer (1966, Table 4). Attachment VII-1 summarizes the salinity data reported by Meyer (1966, Table 4) for Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon formation brines from limestones that were deposited in a shelf environment similar to that of the proposed injection site. The salinity of the formation brines range from 67,098 to 119,909 parts per million (ppm). The formation brines were produced from intervals that occur between 9001 feet and 10742 feet below ground. Also listed in Attachment VII-1 are data from Strawn limestones that were deposited in a platform environment and that occur at 7700 feet below ground; the salinity of the Strawn formation brine is 39,374 ppm.

Navajo will attempt to retrieve a sample of formation brine during the proposed well testing operations. As discussed above, the salinity of the formation brine in the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon injection zone is expected to be between 40,000 and 120,000 ppm.

#### **VIII. GEOLOGY**

#### VIII.A Injection Zone Lithology, Depth, Thickness, Porosity, and Permeability

The proposed injection zones are porous limestones of the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations. These formations occur in the proposed injection well between 6890 feet (top of the Wolfcamp) and 9016 feet (base of the Canyon). The proposed injection zone is shown on the logs of the proposed injection well in Attachments VIII-1 and VIII-2.

The Wolfcamp Formation (Permian - Wolfcampian age) consists of light brown to tan, fine- to medium-grained, fossiliferous limestones with variegated shale interbeds (Meyer, 1966, page 69). The top of the Wolfcamp was picked for this study at 6890 feet, at the base of the massive, dense dolomites of the overlying Abo Formation. The base of the Wolfcamp coincides with the top of the Cisco Formation at 7812 feet. The Wolfcamp is 922 feet thick in the proposed injection well. The total thickness of intervals with log porosity greater than 5% is approximately 88 feet. The total thickness with log porosity greater than 10% is approximately 26 feet. Attachment VIII-3 shows that the thickness of the porous intervals in the Wolfcamp ranges from 0 feet to 295 feet in a band 3 miles wide that trends northeastsouthwest across the study area. The Wolfcamp Formation serves as the injection zone in an active Class II saltwater disposal well, the I&W, Inc., Walter Solt State SWD No. 1 well, located 4600 feet southeast of the proposed injection well in the NW/4, SW4 Section 5, T18S-R28E.

The Cisco Formation (Pennsylvanian - Virgilian age) of the Northwest Shelf is described by Meyer (1966, page 59) as consisting of uniform, light-colored, chalky, fossiliferous limestones interbedded with variegated shales. Meyer (1966, page 59) also describes the Cisco at the edge of the Permian Basin as consisting of biohermal (mound) reefs composed of thick, porous, coarse-grained dolomites. In the proposed injection well, the Cisco consists of dolomite extending from 7816 feet to the top of the limestones of the Canyon Formation at 8475 feet. The Cisco is 659 feet thick in the proposed injection well. The total thickness of intervals with log porosity greater than 5% is approximately 310 feet. The total thickness with log porosity greater than 10% is approximately 100 feet. Attachment VIII-4 shows that the thickness of the porous intervals in the Cisco ranges from 0 feet in the northwestern part of the study area to nearly 700 feet in a band 3 miles wide that trends northeast-southwest.

The Canyon Formation (Pennsylvanian - Missourian age) consists of white to tan to light brown fine-grained, chalky, fossiliferous limestone with gray and red shale interbeds (Meyer, 1966, page 53). In the proposed injection well, the Canyon occurs between 8475 feet, the base of the Cisco dolomites, and 9015 feet, the top of the Strawn Formation of Pennsylvanian (Desmoinesian) age. The Canyon is 540 feet thick in the proposed injection well. The total thickness of intervals with log porosity greater than 5% is 34 feet. No intervals appear to have log porosity greater than 10%.

Permeable zones in the proposed Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon injection zone are expected to be encountered in porous intervals and in intervals that are naturally fractured. Drilling records for the proposed injection well indicate that returns of drilling mud and cuttings were lost at 8418 feet in the Cisco, in a porous interval that also may be naturally fractured. Permeability measurements from hydrocarbonproducing intervals in the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon are available from Meyer (1966, Table 4). These permeability data are summarized in Attachment VIII-5. Meyer reported permeabilities in the Cisco of up to 114 millidarcies (md), up to 38 md in the Canyon, and up to 200 md in the Wolfcamp. This range of permeabilities is expected in the Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon injection zone in the proposed injection well.

#### VIII.B Confining Zone

The confining zone extends from 4000 feet to 6890 feet in the proposed injection well. The confining zone includes massive low-porosity carbonate beds and layers of shale that will confine the injected fluids to the proposed injection zone (Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations). The formations that comprise the confining zone are described below.

The proposed injection zone is directly overlain by the confining layers of the lower portion of the Abo Formation. The Abo extends from 5500 feet to 6890 feet in the proposed injection well, with a total thickness of 1390 feet. Although the Abo is well known as a major oil producer in the AOR, the producing intervals lie in the upper Abo and the B Reef of the Abo, whose equivalents are above 6100 feet in the proposed injection well. The deepest Abo well in the AOR, Map ID No. 92, located 1970 feet south (downdip) of the proposed injection well, was drilled to 6380 feet. No Abo production in the AOR has been established below 6264 feet, the producing interval in Map ID No. 104, located 2400 feet south of the proposed injection well. The base of the producing interval within the Abo Formation in the AOR, therefore, is over 700 feet above the top of the proposed injection zone. The lower 700 feet of the Abo Formation, consisting primarily of dolomite with average porosity less than 5% and interbedded shale, will serve as the primary confining layer above the proposed injection zone.

The Yeso Formation, which will provide additional confining capabilities, directly overlies the Abo Formation. The top of the Yeso is not clearly identified in the AOR, according to reports submitted to the OCD and scout tickets available from Petroleum Information Dwights LLC. However, the top of the confining zone can be considered to extend to 4000 feet in the proposed injection well, which coincides with the top of the low-porosity limestone interval below the higher-porosity dolomites below the Glorieta Member of the San Andres Formation. The Yeso consists of low-porosity carbonates and clastic beds. The Tubb shale, a shale interval up to 150 feet thick in some wells in the study area, occurs between 4380 feet and 4500 feet in the proposed disposal well. Although no faults are known to exist in the confining zone within the AOR, the Tubb shale will serve to prevent movement of fluids through a hypothetical unknown fault.

#### VIII.C Structure

The proposed injection well is located on the Artesia-Vacuum anticline (also called the Vacuum Arch), which trends east-west across the study area. The Vacuum Arch is shown clearly on Attachment VIII-6, a structure map drawn on the Rio Bonito member of the San Andres Formation. The top of the Rio Bonito member occurs at approximately 2260 feet in the proposed injection well, or 300 feet below the top of the San Andres Formation, and 4630 feet above the top of the proposed injection interval (Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations). The general structure of the injection zone is shown on Attachment VIII-7, a structure map of the Strawn Formation, drawn on a horizon that is 370 feet below the top of the Strawn (base of the proposed injection zone), as it is recognized in records and scout tickets for wells in the study area. The top of the proposed injection zone is conformable with the Strawn Formation. Attachment VIII-7 shows the trend of the Vacuum arch, as well as the southeasterly dip of the beds at 85 feet per mile in the vicinity of the proposed injection well. No faults exist in the study area, and faulting occurs no closer than 17 miles to the proposed injection well. The nearest fault is the K-M fault, which is located 6 miles northwest of Artesia and trends northeast-southwest, as shown on Attachment VIII-6.

#### VIII.D Underground Sources of Drinking Water (USDWs)

The base of the USDWs, in which the total dissolved solids (TDS) concentration of the formation water is less than 10,000 milligrams/liter (mg/l) or the equivalent, 10 g/l, occurs at approximately 3200 feet above sea level in the study area, as shown on Attachment VIII-8. In the proposed injection well, the base of the USDWs occurs at a measured depth of 493 feet below kelly bushing (KB; 493' KB = 3693' - 3200', where 3693' is the elevation of the kelly bushing of the proposed injection well), or the base of the Tansill Formation (Permian - Guadalupean age). In the eastern part of the study area, at depth, the Tansill Formation is overlain by the Salado Formation (Permian - Ochoan age). The Salado consists of halite, polyhalite, anhydrite, and potassium salts, which are soluble. The Salado is overlain by the Rustler Formation (Permian - Ochoan age). In the AOR, which straddles the outcrop area of the Salado and, to the east, the Salado has been removed by solution by ground water flowing through the Rustler.

To the east, where the Rustler is present, the Rustler is the USDW. To the west, where the Rustler has been removed by erosion and the Salado has been removed by solution, the Tansill is the USDW. The Tansill Formation and the underlying Yates Formation comprise the Three Twins Member of the Chalk Bluff Formation known in outcrops in the region (Hendrickson and Jones, 1952, page 20), and listed as a freshwater-producing interval in Attachment XI-1. The proposed injection zone (Wolfcamp, Cisco, and Canyon Formations) is separated from the USDWs by 6397 feet of carbonates, siltstones, and shales in the proposed injection well.

#### IX. PROPOSED STIMULATION PROGRAM

The proposed stimulation program will be limited to acidizing, as described below:

- 1. Acid wash perforations with selective perforation wash tool.
- 2. Isolate desired zone with treating packer and retrievable plugs, as necessary.
- 3. Acidize selected perforations with approximately 100 gallons per foot of perforations with additives diverting with perf balls, as needed.

#### X. LOGGING AND WELL TEST DATA

A formation fluid sample will be retrieved from the proposed injection zone. Navajo will conduct injectivity testing in permeable intervals.

The proposed logging program is described below:

#### **OPEN-HOLE LOGS**

Run the following logs from total depth to the base of the 9-5/8 inch casing at 2555 feet:

- dual induction log
- gamma ray (from total depth to surface)
- microlog
- caliper
- density
- neutron (from total depth to surface)
- long-spaced sonic
- fracture identification log

#### **CASED-HOLE LOGS**

- 1. Cement bond log on 9-5/8 inch casing from 2555 feet to the surface.
- 2. Cement bond log on 7 inch casing from total depth to the surface.
- 3. Gamma ray from total depth to 5000 feet.
- 4. Casing collar from total depth to 5000 feet.

#### XI. FRESHWATER CHEMISTRY

The files of the State Engineer Office in Roswell, New Mexico were searched for records of water wells in the AOR. No records of water wells drilled in the AOR were found. According to the State Engineer Office personnel, records are not required to be filed on water wells that are not drilled in declared underground water basins. The western portion of the study area, which lies in T17S-R27E and T18S-R27E, as shown on Attachment V-3, has been part of the Roswell Underground Water Basin since August 21, 1946 (New Mexico State Engineer, 1995, pages 140-141); therefore, records for any water wells drilled in these townships after August 21, 1946, should be on file. The eastern part of the study area, in T17S-R28E and T18S-R28E, however, was declared part of the Roswell Underground Water Basin on February 8, 1993 (New Mexico State Engineer, 1995, page 142). Records for any water wells drilled in these townships after August on February 8, 1993 (New Mexico State Engineer, 1995, page 142). Records for any water wells drilled in these townships after August on February 8, 1993 (New Mexico State Engineer, 1995, page 142). Records for any water wells drilled in these townships after August be on file; however, no records were found.

Although no records for wells in the AOR are available from the State Engineer Office, several water wells have been drilled within the study area, according to Hendrickson and Jones (1952, Table 1) and as shown as windmills on the topographic map in Attachment V-3. Water wells indicated by these two sources are listed in Attachment XI-1 and shown on Attachment V-3.

TDS and chloride concentrations from a water well located 2 miles south of the proposed injection well are presented in Attachment XI-2. Attachment XI-2 is a letter report from the New Mexico State Engineer Office that lists the analyses of three samples taken from Water Well ID No. 18.28.7.430 in 1985, 1988, and 1994. Water Well ID No. 18.28.7.430 is located in the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 7, T18S-R28E. The TDS concentrations in water samples from this well ranged from 1535 to 2209 mg/l.

# XII. FAULTING AND OTHER HYDRAULIC CONNECTIONS BETWEEN THE INJECTION ZONE AND THE USDWS

No evidence has been found of open faults or other hydraulic connection between the injection zone and any USDWs. No other wells penetrate the injection zone within the AOR of the proposed injection well; therefore, no hydraulic connection through an improperly constructed wellbore exists. With the exception of the K-M fault located 17 miles northwest of the proposed injection well, no faulting is indicated on structure maps of the study area (Attachments VIII-6 and VIII-7); therefore, no faults are believed to exist in the study area. Natural fractures in the proposed injection zone and the USDWs. The intervals and do not extend between the injection zone and the uspect one interval, the Abo and Yeso Formations described in Section VIII.B, that serves as a confining zone that is free of known open faults and fractures in the AOR.

#### XIII. PROOF OF NOTICE

A copy of the application has been furnished, by registered mail, to each leasehold operator within 1/2 mile of the proposed injection well. The names and addresses of leasehold operators within 1/2 mile of the proposed injection well are listed in Attachment XIII-1. Copies of the registered mail receipts are included as Attachment XIII-2. Navajo is the owner of the surface of the land on which the proposed injection well is to be located.

#### XIV. CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

NAME:	Darrell Moore
TITLE:	Eav. Mgr. for Water - Waste
SIGNATURE	Denell Mone
DATE:	2/26/98

#### REFERENCES

- Hendrickson, G. E., and R. S. Jones, 1952, Geology and Ground-Water Resources of Eddy County, New Mexico, Ground Water Report 3: New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Socorro, New Mexico, 169 pages.
- Kelley, Vincent C., 1971, Geology of the Pecos Country, Southeastern New Mexico, Memoir 24: New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Socorro, New Mexico, 78 pages.
- Kelly, T. E., 1974, Reconnaissance Investigation of Ground Water in the Rio Grande Drainage Basin - with Special Emphasis on Saline Ground-Water Resources, Hydrologic Investigations Atlas HA-510: U. S. Geological Survey, Washington, D. C., 4 sheets.
- Meyer, Richard F., 1966, Geology of Pennsylvanian and Wolfcampian Rocks in Southeast New Mexico, Memoir 17: New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Socorro, New Mexico, 123 pages.
- New Mexico State Engineer, 1995, Rules and Regulations Governing Drilling of Wells and Appropriation and Use of Ground Water in New Mexico: State Engineer Office, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 166 pages.
- U. S. Geological Survey, 1965, Mineral and Water Resources of New Mexico, Bulletin 87: New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Socorro, New Mexico, printed 1982, 437 pages.

# **ATTACHMENTS**

# **INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET**



#### **INJECTION WELL DATA SHEET**

OPERATOR: Navajo Re	fining Company	LEASE:	WDW-1 (formerly Mewbourne Oil Company Chalk Bluff 31 State No. 1)
660' FSL, 2310' FEL	31-T17SR28E		
Footage Location	Section	Township	Range
WELL CONSTRUCTION	( DATA		
Surface Casing			
Size <u>13-3/8</u> "	Cemented with	525 sx	
TOCSurface	feet determined by _	Circulated 86 sx to s	<u>urface</u>
Hole Size <u>17</u>	-1/2"	Set at <u>390 1</u>	feet
Intermediate Casing Size <u>9-5/8"</u> TOC <u>Surface</u> Hole Size <u>12</u>	Cemented with feet determined by _( -1/4"	<u>1000 sx</u> Circulated 133 sx to Set at <u>2555 feet</u>	<u>surface</u>
Long String (Proposed) Size TOC Hole Size Total Depth <u>10,200', Plug</u>	Cemented with <u>not a</u> feet determined by <u>]</u> - <u>1/2"</u> ged back to 9624'	available sx <u>Cemperature log if c</u> Set at <u>9600 feet</u>	ement does not reach surface (proposed)
<u>Injection Interval</u> <u>6890</u> feet to (perforated or open-hole;	<u>9016</u> feet, <u>perfora</u> ; indicate which)	<u>ted</u>	
Tubing size <u>3-1/2</u> lined feet. Other type of tubing	with <u>not lined*</u> set in a ;/casing seal if applicable	retrievable full bon latch-in seal assemb	re_ packer at <u>approximately 6000**</u> ly
OTHER DATA			
1. Is this a new well drill	ed for injection? Yes	8 <u>X</u> No	
If no, for what purpose <u>The well was plugged</u>	was the well originally drill and abandoned in 1993.	led? <u>The well was</u>	drilled in 1993 as an exploratory well.
2. Name of the injection	formation: <u>Wolfcamp, C</u>	isco, and Canyon Fo	ormations

- 3. Name of Field or Pool (if applicable): <u>Not applicable</u>
- 4. Has the well ever been perforated in any other zones(s)? List all such perforated intervals and give plugging detail, i.e., sacks of cement or plug(s) used. <u>No</u>
- 5. Give the names and depths of any over or underlying oil or gas zones (pools) in the area:

Within the AOR: • Seven Rivers (600 feet), Queen (1400 feet), Grayburg (1700 feet and 1900 feet), and Abo (5800 feet to 6200 feet)

Within one mile: Yates (500 feet), Seven Rivers (600 feet), Grayburg (1600 feet to 1900 feet), San Andres (2000 feet), Abo (5800 feet to 6200 feet), and Morrow (9900 feet)

- \* Waiting on fluid analysis to determine corrosivity. Tubing or lining will be adjusted to address corrosion problems.
- \*\* Depends on injection interval selected.

# WELL SCHEMATIC (Current Condition)



# АТТАСНМЕМТ Ш-3

.

# WELL SCHEMATIC (After Drilling Out Plugs)

ENVIROCORP .

I



# WELL SCHEMATIC (Proposed Injection Well)





# **ATTACHMENT V-1**

# NON-FRESHWATER WELLS WITHIN 2 MILES OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL (Map)

# **ATTACHMENT V-3**

# FRESHWATER WELLS IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL (Map)

# NON-FRESHWATER WELLS WITHIN THE 1/2-MILE AREA OF REVIEW (Table)



#### NON-FRESHWATER WELLS WITHIN THE 1/2-MILE AREA OF REVIEW

ID NO.	OPERATOR/LEASE	TYPE	TOTAL DEPTH (ft)	DATE COMPLETED OR PLUGGED
42	Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc. State F No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit F	Active Oil	5971	6/7/60
43	Aston & Fair State No. Y-1 31-17S-28E Unit F	Active Oil	1926	5/8/48 ,
44	J. E. Bedingfield Malco State No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit G	Active Shut In	1852	10/12/53
45	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State of New Mexico CC No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit G	Active Oil	6025	8/10/60
47	DEPCO, Inc. State 647 No. 213 31-17S-28E Unit I	Active Oil	1945	6/17/66
48	Hondo-Western-Yates State A No. 9 31-17S-28E Unit I	Active Inj. Gas	6106	4/29/60
49	Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc. State AG No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit J	Active Oil	1937	12/23/62
50	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State of New Mexico BJ No. 2 31-17S-28E Unit J	Active Oil	6094	3/13/60
51	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State BM No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit K	Active Inj. Gas	6046	4/10/60
53	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State BE No. 2 31-17S-28E Unit L	Active Oil	5971	4/29/60
54	Barney Cockburn Ramapo-State No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit M	Active Oil	1975	5/1/48
55	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State BE No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit M	Active Inj. Gas	6006	1/31/60

1

#### **ATTACHMENT VI-1 (Continued)**

#### NON-FRESHWATER WELLS WITHIN THE 1/2-MILE AREA OF REVIEW

			1	1
ID NO.	OPERATOR/LEASE	ТҮРЕ	TOTAL DEPTH (ft)	DATE COMPLETED OR PLUGGED
56	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State BD No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit N	Active Oil	6050	1/22/60
57	Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc. State AD No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit N	Active Oil	1938	3/1/63
58	Otis A. Roberts Parker-State No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit O	P&A Dry	742	1/18/42
59	Mewbourne Oil Company Chalk Bluff 31 State No. 1 Illinois Camp Morrow North Field 31-17S-28E Unit O	P&A Dry	10200	9/9/93 9/10/93 P&A
60	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State BJ No. 1 31-17S-28E Unit O	Active Oil	6094	2/24/60
61	DEPCO, Inc. State 647 No. 219 31-17S-28E Unit P	Active SWD	2012	5/8/67
62	Hondo-Western-Yates State A No. 5 31-17S-28E Unit P	Active Oil	6122	3/12/60
79	Atlantic Richfield Co. Empire Abo Unit I No. 251 5-18S-28E Unit D	Active Oil	6250	1/12/79
87	DEPCO, Inc. State 647 No. 216 6-18S-28E Unit A	Active Oil	3280	3/14/67
88	Hondo-Western-Yates State A No. 2 6-18S-28E Unit A	Active Oil	6241	2/29/60
89	Resler and Sheldon State No. 1 6-18S-28E Unit B	Active Inj. Gas	6194	12/21/59
90	Atlantic Richfield Co. Empire Abo Unit I No. 231 6-18S-28E Unit B	Active Oil	6250	11/1/75

,

#### **ATTACHMENT VI-1 (Continued)**

#### NON-FRESHWATER WELLS WITHIN THE 1/2-MILE AREA OF REVIEW

ID NO.	OPERATOR/LEASE	ТҮРЕ	TOTAL DEPTH (ft)	DATE COMPLETED OR PLUGGED
91	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State BB No. 3 6-18S-28E Unit C	Active Oil	6033	12/29/59
92	Atlantic Richfield Co. Empire Abo Unit J No. 231 6-18S-28E Unit G	Active Oil	6380	10/22/75
93	Hondo Oil & Gas Co. State EA No. 1 6-18S-28E Unit D	Active Oil	6119	12/30/59
98	Atlantic Richfield Co. Empire Abo Unit J No. 222 6-18S-28E Unit F	Active Oil	6303	3/13/77
99	David C. Saikin & Henry F. Oliver State No. 1 6-18S-28E Unit F	P&A Dry	705	2/21/42
100	Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc. State AB No. 1 6-18S-28E Unit F	Active Oil	1985	8/8/63
101	Pan American Petroleum Corp. State BB No. 2 6-18S-28E Unit F	Active Oil	6206	11/26/59
104	ARCO Oil and Gas Co. Empire Abo Unit J No. 235 6-18S-28E Unit G	Active Oil	6300	7/8/79
105	Atlantic Richfield Co. Empire Abo Unit J No. 234 6-18S-28E Unit G	Active Oil	6260	8/27/78
106	Hondo-Western-Yates State A No. 1 6-18S-28E Unit G	Active Oil	6242	1/26/60
110	Hondo-Western-Yates State A No. 6 6-18S-28E Unit H	Active Oil	6253	3/24/60
173	J. B. Adamson Ramapo No. 2 31-17S-28E Unit L	Unknown	1996	8/1/55

# SALINITY OF FORMATION BRINES FROM HYDROCARBON-PRODUCING INTERVALS IN THE WOLFCAMP, CISCO, CANYON, AND STRAWN FORMATIONS



#### SALINITY OF FORMATION BRINES FROM HYDROCARBON-PRODUCING INTERVALS IN THE WOLFCAMP, CISCO, CANYON, AND STRAWN FORMATIONS

FIELD	COUNTY	FORMATION	DEPOSITIONAL ENVIRONMENT	LITHOLOGY	DEPTH	BRINE SALINITY ppm
Allison Penn	Lea	Wolfcamp	shelf	limestone	9673	119447
Bagley Penn	Lea	Cisco	shelf	limestone	9001	67098
Bough Permo Penn	Lea	Wolfcamp	shelf	limestone	9615	109594
Cass Penn	Lea	Strawn	platform	limestone	7700	39374
Crossroads Penn	Lea	Cisco	shelf	limestone	9750	119909
Denton Wolfcamp	Lea	Wolfcamp	shelf	limestone	9395	103705
Eidson Penn	Lea	Wolfcamp	shelf	limestone	10705	90559
Kemnitz Wolfcamp	Lea	Cisco	shelf	limestone	10742	81382
King Penn	Lea	Canyon	shelf	limestone	10708	118521
King Wolfcamp	Lea	Cisco	shelf	limestone	10125	108410
Lazy J Penn	Lea	Cisco	shelf	limestone	9580	105741
Saunders Permo Penn	Lea	Cisco	shelf	limestone	9908	75728

Source: Meyer, 1966, Table 4.

3

# **RESISTIVITY LOG OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL**

# POROSITY LOG OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL

# THICKNESS OF THE WOLFCAMP POROUS INTERVAL



380 FEET WITH POROSITY OVER 5% 78 FEET WITH POROSITY OVER 10%

CONTOUR INTERVAL 100 FEET WITH POROSITY OVER 5%

# THICKNESS OF THE CISCO POROUS INTERVAL





380 FEET WITH POROSITY OVER 5% 78 FEET WITH POROSITY OVER 10%

CONTOUR INTERVAL 100 FEET WITH POROSITY OVER 5%

# PERMEABILITY, POROSITY, AND THICKNESS OF HYDROCARBON-PRODUCING INTERVALS IN THE WOLFCAMP, CISCO, AND CANYON FORMATIONS IN EDDY AND LEA COUNTIES



PERMEABILITY, POROSITY, AND THICKNESS OF HYDROCARBON-PRODUCING INTERVALS IN THE WOLFCAMP, CISCO, AND CANYON FORMATIONS IN SOUTHEASTERN NEW MEXICO

		DEPOSTIONAL					
FIELD	COUNTY	PROVINCE*	LITHOLOGY	DEPTH feet	THICKNESS feet	POROSITY %	PERMEABILITY md
WOLFCAMP FORMATION						2	2
Allison Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	9673	17	0	200
Apache Springs Wolfcamp	Chaves	shelf	limestone	4929	7	80	<del>~~</del>
Bagley East Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	9994	17	œ	←
Bluitt Wolfcamp	Roosevelt	shelf	limestone	8022	50	80	5 D
Bough Permo Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	9615	20	13	30
Caudill Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	10292	22	æ	<del></del>
Chambers Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	10581	34	9	36
Denton Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	9395	53	10	13
Eidson Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	10705	35	<b>б</b>	20
Jenkins Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	9604	15	7	20
Mescalero Wolfcamp North	Lea	shelf	limestone	8350	15	თ	13
Milnesand Penn	Roosevelt	shelf	limestone	9202	14	4	10
Prarie Penn South	Roosevelt	shelf	limestone	9653	7	4	194
Shell Henshaw 1	Eddy	transition	limestone	8500	10	Q	17
Tatum Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	10285	19	10	12
Townsand Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	10410	36	ø	38
<b>CISCO FORMATION</b>							
Anderson Ranch Penn East	Lea	shelf	limestone	10960	24	4	-
Anderson Ranch Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	9664	50	10	114
Bagley Penn	Lea	sheif	limestone	9001	45	7	۴-
Bronco Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	9600	25	13	45
Four Lakes Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	10277	16	10	60
Kemnitz Wolfcamp	L.ea	shelf	limestone	10742	32	ŋ	6
Lane Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	9802	18	ო	5
Lane Wolfcamp	Lea	shelf	limestone	9648	13	1	100
Lazy J Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	9580	20	Q	8
Mescalero Permo Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	8390	16	80	18
Ranger Lake Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	10312	33	10	28
Saunders Permo Penn Sou	Lea	shelf	limestone	10587	22	80	-
Shell Henshaw 2	Eddy	transition	limestone	9124	18	7	20
Shell Henshaw 3	Eddy	transition	limestone	8711	30	7	7
<b>CANYON FORMATION</b>							
Kemnitz Cisco	Lea	shelf	dolomite	11446	30	ø	16
King Penn	Lea	shelf	limestone	10708	25	4	38

\* "transition" denotes area between shelf and basin

Source: Meyer, 1966, Table 4.

# STRUCTURE MAP OF THE TOP OF THE RIO BONITO MEMBER OF THE SAN ANDRES FORMATION



# STRUCTURE MAP OF THE STRAWN FORMATION



# MAP SHOWING THE ALTITUDE OF THE 10-g/I ISOSALINE SURFACE





# FRESHWATER WELLS IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL (Table)

#### FRESHWATER WELLS IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL

WATER PRINCIPAL WATER- BEARING BED					
WELL ID NO.	OWNER	LITHOLOGY	FORMATION	LIFT METHOD	USE OF WELL
17.28.19.200	Hal Bogle	redbeds, gypsum	Chalk Bluff or Rustler	Windmill	Stock
17.28.22.230	Unknown	redbeds	Dockum	None	Abandoned stock well
18.28.7.330	Unknown	redbeds, gypsum, limestone?	Chalk Bluff or Rustler	Windmill	Stock
18.28.7.430*	Unknown	Unknown	Unknown	Windmill	Unknown
18.28.8.330**	Unknown	Unknown	Unknown	Windmill	Unknown

Source:

,

Hendrickson and Jones (1952, Table 1).

\* Attachment XI-2 and topographic map data.

\*\* Topographic map data only.

# CHEMICAL ANALYSIS OF SAMPLES FROM THE WATER WELL IN SECTION 7, T18S, R28E





WATER WELL ID NO. 18.28.7.430 WATER ANALYSES

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

ROSWELL

THOMAS C. TURNEY State Engineer

DISTRICT II 1900 West Second St. Roswell, New Mexico 88201 (505) 622-6521

January 16, 1998

Nancy Nieman Enviro Corp. 7020 Portwest, Ste. 100 Houston, Texas 77024

Greetings:

Enclosed is the information that you requested. Please call if you have any further questions. If you find a driller who has a well record, please send our office a copy.

Well is located in the NW¼NW¼SW¼SW¼SE¼ of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.; 900 feet FSL, 2600 feet FEL.

DATE SAMPLED	<u>CHLORIDES</u>	TOTAL DISSOLVED SOLIDS
October 8, 1985	255	1535
November 20, 1988	280	2209
March 9, 1994	208	2010

The well is shown on 7 ½ minute topographic map as a windmill, on map named Red Lake, New Mexico.

Sincerely,

Shear Down

Sheldon Dorman Water Resource Specialist

SD/tmi

# LEASEHOLD OPERATORS WITHIN 1/2 MILE OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL

#### LEASEHOLD OPERATORS WITHIN 1/2 MILE OF THE PROPOSED INJECTION WELL

Map ID Nos. 42, 48, 50, 51, 53, 55, 56, 60, 62, 79, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 98, 101, 104, 105, 106, 110

ARCO Permian A Unit of Atlantic Richfield Co. P. O. Box 1710 Hobbs, NM 88240

Map ID No. 43

Baber Well Servicing Company P. O. Box 1772 Hobbs, NM 88241

Map ID Nos. 45, 47, 61, 87

Kersey & Company P. O. Box 316 Artesia, NM 88211-0316

Map ID Nos. 49, 54, 57, 100

Mack Energy Corporation P. O. Box 276 Artesia, NM 88210

Map ID No. 44

Pronghorn Management Corporation P. O. Box 1772 Hobbs, NM 88241

Map ID Nos. 58, 59, 99

P&A

Map ID No. 173

Leaseholder Unknown

Other Interested Party

Mewbourne Oil Company Post Office Box 5270 Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

337/60A4305.ATT

,

# **REGISTERED MAIL RECEIPTS**

MAR-10-98 14:18 From:NAVAJO REFINING COMPANY 15057466410 T-652 P.01/03 Job-02! LASYDINK TELEPHIC 52905278 (50E) 771 1 TAX AN LOW FLOOR .b. 5) 746-6410 the Market is the ALL FREIDE IN ENVIRACE BREIDE 11日 通知のの論論: MARKEPINC ONFRONT 20001000011 (10)101010188: 505/745-3410 PEPRETNE DEVEN PROTEINA ( MARCHARTERING: 505/748-907) n never sig <sub>all</sub> sign in the second re<del>al system is the second solution</del> of the second second second solution of the second PAGES, INCLUDING THIS SERVER a 京王公司的 印刷印刷 化三克 Stone PRONE: CONTRACTORY MARCENCES والمراجع و Here are the with fication contributions Davain's Class II UIC Parmit. HPTS AUC MAY QUESTICHS. DATE: 3/10/96 аĽ If you do not receive all passa, purese call COS/74B-BBAR OWER .

NOTE: Unlies otherwise indicated or phylons" from the nature of the transmittel, the information contained in this facendit, necessary is privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of chis messary is not the interded recipient, you are hereby notified that any distributed, distribution of copying of this communication is strictly provided if if you have received this communication in error or are not one whether it is privileged, place immediately notify us by telephone. But reform the original message to us at the above shores via the 0. A. Futal Service. Thank you.

An Independent Refinery Serving NEW MEXICO O PRIZONA C WPSILLENSS



and the second state of the second states

T-652 P 03/03 Job-021---15057466410 water in the state

出一些推了

 $\sim i_{\rm f}$ 

